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County OfEl DOI‘ado JOE HARN, CPA

Auditor-Controller
OFFICE OF AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

360 FAIR LANE
PLACERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95667-4193 BOB TOSCANO
Phone: (530) 621-5487 Fax: (530) 295-2535 Assistant Auditor-Controller

September 12, 2016

Board of Supervisors
County of El Dorado

330 Fair Lane

Placerville, California 95667

Subject: June 30, 2016 Fiscal Year End General Fund Financial Position

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The purpose of this letter is to give you a short report on the County’s
General Fund financial position as of June 30, 2016. Essentially, the General
Fund’s financial position is slightly better than last year.

During the year ending June 30, 2016, the County’s General Fund cash
balance and unreserved fund balance increased slightly. The General Fund’s
cash balance was $45,111,936, a $404,854 increase from June 2016. The
General Fund’s unreserved fund balance at June 30, 2016, was $30,959,857,
an increase of $1,426,679.

Sincerely,

e Harn, CPA
Auditor-Controller

CC: Don Ashton, CAO



